




12/8/22, 5:07 PM Zimbra

https://mail.iari.res.in/h/printmessage?id=C:77951&tz=Asia/Kolkata 1/3

From : head patho <head_patho@iari.res.in>
Subject : Re: regarding Action Taken Report

To : incharge pme <incharge_pme@iari.res.in>

Zimbra incharge_pme@iari.res.in

Re: regarding Action Taken Report

Wed, Dec 07, 2022 04:25 PM

Dear Sir,
In response to your  mail I am sending the information on ATR as below:

Point No. 11 ( of the Proceedings): Divisional research
laboratories......:

Equipment purchased for the PG lab 2021-2022
   1. Photographic attachment/digital head with display unit- Rs.
1,50,000 from serial no 2.1 of the capital head
   2. Microscope-Rs. 1,00,000/ from serial no 2.2 of the capital head

This is for your kind perusal.

With regards,

Robin Gogoi
Head (A)

----- Original Message -----
From: "incharge pme" <incharge_pme@iari.res.in>
To: "hods" <hods@iari.res.in>
Sent: Thursday, 24 November, 2022 12:46:28 PM
Subject: regarding Action Taken Report

Dear Sir/Madam,

The meeting of IQAC was held on August 12, 2021 at 2.30 PM.  The
Proceedings of the same is enclosed herewith.  You are requested to
kindly submit the Action Taken Report for the same.

Thanking you,

Sincerely,



12/8/22, 5:07 PM Zimbra

https://mail.iari.res.in/h/printmessage?id=C:77951&tz=Asia/Kolkata 2/3

From : head pune <head_pune@iari.res.in>
Subject : No report from Pune station - Re: regarding Action

Taken Report
To : incharge pme <incharge_pme@iari.res.in>

From : incharge pme <incharge_pme@iari.res.in>
Subject : regarding Action Taken Report

To : hods <hods@iari.res.in>

(Pramod Kumar)
Incharge, PME

Thu, Nov 24, 2022 07:32 PM

Sub: regarding Action Taken Report

SirReport is NIL, as not relevant for Regional Stations.
Head (A)
Dr G K MahapatroPune IARI

----- Original Message -----
From: "incharge pme" <incharge_pme@iari.res.in>
To: "hods" <hods@iari.res.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 12:46:28 PM

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

Thu, Nov 24, 2022 12:46 PM
1 attachment

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

IQAC Proceedings held on August 12, 2021.PDF
157 KB 

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
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Institute ID Name City State Score Rank

IR17-I-2-18243 Indian Institute of Science Bangalore Bengaluru Karnataka 83.28 1

IR17-I-1-1-77 Indian Institute of Technology Madras Chennai Tamil Nadu 73.97 2

IR17-I-2-18633 Indian Institute of Technology Bombay Mumbai Maharashtra 71.78 3

IR17-I-2-18630 Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur Kharagpur West Bengal 68.43 4

IR17-I-2-1-79 Indian Institute of Technology Delhi New Delhi Delhi 64.18 5

IR17-I-2-1-319 Jawaharlal Nehru University New Delhi Delhi 61.53 6

IR17-I-2-18248 Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur Kanpur Uttar Pradesh 60.69 7

IR17-I-2-1-251 Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati Guwahati Assam 60.37 8

IR17-I-2-18677 Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee Roorkee Uttarakhand 59.84 9

IR17-I-2-18500 Banaras Hindu University Varanasi Uttar Pradesh 58.92 10

HOME ABOUT NIRF PARAMETERS DOCUMENTS RANKING PUBLIC PERCEPTION CONTACT

Page 1 of 7MHRD, National Institute Ranking Framework (NIRF)

04-04-2017https://www.nirfindia.org/OverallRanking.html



More Details | 

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

IR17-I-2-30673 Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research Bengaluru Karnataka 58.25 11

IR17-I-2-10326 Jadavpur University Kolkata West Bengal 57.32 12

IR17-I-2-18292 Anna University Chennai Tamil Nadu 56.50 13

IR17-I-2-1-
2813521158

University of Hyderabad Hyderabad Telangana 56.30 14

IR17-I-2-18552 University of Delhi Delhi Delhi 55.37 15

IR17-I-2-18267 Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham Coimbatore Tamil Nadu 54.70 16

IR17-I-1-18698 Indian Institute of Management Ahmedabad Ahmedabad Gujarat 54.27 17

IR17-I-2-1-618 Savitribai Phule Pune University Pune Maharashtra 52.81 18

IR17-I-2-18189 Aligarh Muslim University Aligarh Uttar Pradesh 52.74 19

IR17-I-2-1-
2814289415

Jamia Millia Islamia New Delhi Delhi 51.75 20

IR17-I-2-18599 Birla Institute of Technology & Science -Pilani Pilani Rajasthan 51.46 21

IR17-I-2-18572 Vellore Institute of Technology Vellore Tamil Nadu 51.36 22

IR17-I-2-1-243 Indian Agricultural Research Institute New Delhi Delhi 51.20 23

IR17-I-2-1-346 Indian Institute of Technology Indore Indore Madhya Pradesh 50.23 24

IR17-I-1-1-217 Indian Institute of Management Bangalore Bengaluru Karnataka 49.26 25

IR17-I-2-1-345 Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad Hyderabad Telangana 49.07 26

IR17-I-2-18606 Calcutta University Kolkata West Bengal 48.90 27

IR17-I-2-15598 Tamil Nadu Agricultural University Coimbatore Tamil Nadu 48.84 28
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Institute ID Name City State PR 
Score

PR 
Rank

Score Rank

IR17-I-2-18581 Visva Bharati Kolkata West Bengal 4.71 69 48.19 19

IR17-I-2-15640 Vidyasagar University Midnapore West Bengal 0.03 214 35.23 87

IR17-I-2-18572 Vellore Institute of Technology Vellore Tamil Nadu 32.95 6 51.36 14

IR17-I-2-1-11112 Vel Tech Rangarajan Dr.Sagunthala R&D Institute of 
Science and Technology

Chennai Tamil Nadu 14.69 26 37.13 65

IR17-I-2-18341 University of Madras Chennai Tamil Nadu 10.82 40 41.85 41

IR17-I-2-1-351 University of Kashmir Srinagar Jammu And 
Kashmir

0.10 184 36.32 73

IR17-I-2-1-
2809340824

University of Jammu Jammu Tawi Jammu And 
Kashmir

0.59 157 37.23 63

University of Hyderabad Hyderabad Telangana 27.06 11 56.30 7
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Institute ID Name City State PR 
Score

PR 
Rank

Score Rank

IR17-I-1-18289 Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Kakinada Andhra Pradesh 4.32 76 33.44 99

IR17-I-2-30673 Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific 
Research

Bengaluru Karnataka 6.92 55 58.25 4

IR17-I-2-1-
2814289415

Jamia Millia Islamia New Delhi Delhi 9.73 42 51.75 12

IR17-I-2-17784 Jamia Hamdard New Delhi Delhi 1.87 110 44.84 26

IR17-I-2-1-299 Jagadguru Sri Shivarathreeshwara University Mysore Karnataka 14.99 25 41.18 45

IR17-I-2-10326 Jadavpur University Kolkata West Bengal 28.81 9 57.32 5

IR17-I-2-18261 Institute of Chemical Technology Mumbai Maharashtra 20.69 16 44.95 25

IR17-I-1-1-249 Indian Institute of Space Science and Technology Thiruvananthapuram Kerala 13.45 31 43.06 35

IR17-I-2-18243 Indian Institute of Science Bangalore Bengaluru Karnataka 83.33 1 83.28 1

IR17-I-2-1-243 Indian Agricultural Research Institute New Delhi Delhi 11.52 34 51.20 15

IR17-I-2-18230 Homi Bhabha National Institute Mumbai Maharashtra 8.70 47 46.45 21

IR17-I-2-18110 Guru Nanak Dev University Amritsar Punjab 4.65 71 35.83 80

IR17-I-2-12969 Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University Dwarka Delhi 3.37 90 35.60 82

IR17-I-2-18214 Guru Angad Dev Veterinary & Animal Sciences 
University

Ludhiana Punjab 0.59 157 40.10 50

IR17-I-2-18200 Goa University-Goa Goa Goa 5.09 67 37.16 64

IR17-I-2-30702 Gauhati University Guwahati Assam 2.48 102 44.42 27

IR17-I-2-1-
2812182676

Gandhi Institute of Technology and Management 
(GITAM)

Visakhapatnam Andhra Pradesh 15.35 24 35.09 89
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National Institutional Ranking Framework
Ministry of Education
Government of India

Welcome to Data Capturing System: OVERALL
Submitted Institute Data for NIRF'2021'
Institute Name: Indian Agricultural Research Institute [IR-O-U-0101]

Sanctioned (Approved) Intake

Academic Year 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15

PG [2 Year Program(s)] 196 155 - - - -

Total Actual Student Strength (Program(s) Offered by Your Institution)

(All programs
of all years)

No. of Male
Students

No. of Female
Students

Total Students Within State
(Including male

& female)

Outside State
(Including male

& female)

Outside
Country

(Including male
& female)

Economically
Backward

(Including male
& female)

Socially
Challenged

(SC+ST+OBC
Including male

& female)

No. of students
receiving full

tuition fee
reimbursement
from the State

and Central
Government

No. of students
receiving full

tuition fee
reimbursement
from Institution

Funds

No. of students
receiving full

tuition fee
reimbursement
from the Private

Bodies

No. of students
who are not

receiving full
tuition fee

reimbursement

PG [2 Year
Program(s)]

230 114 344 1 333 10 29 216 136 0 0 109

Placement & Higher Studies

PG [2 Years Program(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previous 3 years

Academic Year No. of first year
students intake in the

year

No. of first year
students admitted in

the year

Academic Year No. of students graduating in minimum
stipulated time

No. of students
placed

Median salary of
placed

graduates(Amount in
Rs.)

No. of students
selected for Higher

Studies

2016-17 155 146 2017-18 140 53 695000(Six Lakhs
Ninety Five Thousand)

79

2017-18 155 149 2018-19 144 38 750000(Seven Lakhs
Fifty Thousand)

101

2018-19 155 153 2019-20 153 21 650000(Six Lakhs Fifty
Thousand)

121

Ph.D Student Details

Ph.D (Student pursuing doctoral program till 2019-20 Students admitted in the academic year 2020-21 should not be entered here.)

Total Students

Full Time 825

Part Time 0

No. of Ph.D students graduated (including Integrated Ph.D)

2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

Full Time 89 94 97

Part Time 0 0 0



National Institutional Ranking Framework
Ministry of Education
Government of India

Welcome to Data Capturing System: OVERALL
Submitted Institute Data for NIRF'2022'
Institute Name: Indian Agricultural Research Institute [IR-O-U-0101]

Sanctioned (Approved) Intake

Academic Year 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

PG [2 Year Program(s)] 238 192 - - - -

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

309 178 487 4 479 4 52 256 91 0 0 217

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

2017-18 155 148 2018-19 145 39 700000(Seven Lakh) 86

2018-19 155 153 2019-20 153 19 750000(Seven Lakh
Fifty Thousand )

110

2019-20 192 191 2020-21 147 17 750000(Seven Lakh
Fifty Thousand )

97

Ph.D Student Details

Ph.D (Student pursuing doctoral program till 2020-21 Students admitted in the academic year 2020-21 should not be entered here.)

Total Students

Full Time 838

Part Time 0

No. of Ph.D students graduated (including Integrated Ph.D)

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Full Time 105 94 89

Part Time 0 0 0





QUALITY CONTROL LABORATORY, TEA BOARD OF
INDIA

has been assessed and accredited in accordance with the standard

ISO/IEC 17025:2017
''General Requirements for the Competence of Testing &

Calibration Laboratories''
for its facilities at

MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY,TEA PARK, BHOLA MORE, P.O.- SAHUDANGI HAT,
SILIGURI, JALPAIGURI, WEST BENGAL, INDIA

in the field of

TESTING
Certificate Number: TC-6002

Issue Date: 07/11/2021 Valid Until: 06/11/2023

This certificate remains valid for the Scope of Accreditation as specified in the annexure subject to continued
satisfactory compliance to the above standard & the relevant requirements of NABL.

(To see the scope of accreditation of this laboratory, you may also visit NABL website www.nabl-india.org)

Name of Legal Identity : TEA BOARD OF INDIA

Signed for and on behalf of NABL

N. Venkateswaran
Chief Executive Officer


